

**Osprey Business Meeting Notes
November 25, 2024 – Greet’s House & Zoom Hybrid**

Attendance

- | | |
|--|--|
| <p>➤ In Person</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Greet○ Rhiannon○ Randver○ Magnus | <p>➤ Discord</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Sigrid○ Noemi○ Brigid○ Cat |
|--|--|

Officer Business

- Seneschal - Sigrid
 - Request that all officers, when sending in quarterly and event reports, CC the seneschal address.
 - If you are interested in becoming deputy seneschal, please reach out.
 - Randver put in letter of intent, but may have to renege because of job opportunities
- Exchequer – Brigid nic Una
 - Waiting on Bank Account Change Request form to finalize – Passed corporate and waiting on Regions
- Arts & Sciences – Brigid nic Una
 - Reporting
 - Facebook page post to get people’s current projects
 - Post pictures on the Facebook page & Discord.
 - Heavy fighter – requesting help in building loaner gear – project for A&S Night
 - A&S Night –
 - 1st & 3rd Wednesdays –
 - Currently held at Greet & Randver’s – Address available upon request
- Combat
 - General
 - Practice - Municipal Park on Saturday afternoon at 1pm
 - Armored – every 2nd & 4th Saturday
 - Rapier – Every Saturday
 - Map and landmark for location will be posted to prevent people from getting lost
 - Try and not do last-minute cancellations so that no one is caught off guard
 - Armoring up:
 - Randver will gladly donate space to set up an armory after Christmas Revel – needs to clean out space first.
 - Caer Dun has a source of plastic barrels for \$15 for loaner gear
 - Patterns for rapier & heavy armor are in the works.
 - Rapier Marshall – Magnus
 - Joint Fighter Practice with Shire of Caer Dun
 - They have youth heavy/rapier combat
 - Fighter practice location is lit after dark
 - Heavy Marshall – Lothinn
 - No news
- Herald – Magnus

Barony of the Osprey

- Osprey Submissions
 - Argent Lamp & Sable Drakkar Badges – Registered & Passed
 - Osprey Herald title – Osprey Persuivant – Paperwork submitted
 - Fleggeling of Osprey – badge artwork being created; suggestions are welcome
 - Fighting award in honor of Jochi Naran – Doing fighting household versus order because of feasibility of passing name
 - Names in discussion:
 - Order of the Iron Dogs (in Mongolian)
 - Blue Horde (in Mongolian)
 - Rapiers award – Magnus in talk with Vicaress to come up with name/badge
 - Populace Badge – Osprey does not have a badge registered for populace use; suggestions welcome
- Populace submissions – Magnus reaching out concerning delay in populace submissions
 - Rhiannon & Sigrid submissions – November letter
 - Lothinn's submissions – Device passed, badge requiring some changes
 - Godsven's submissions – Society commentary
- Chatelaine – Greet
 - New People
 - New people popping up on Discord
 - Greet reaching out to people who have been to in-person things and have not been back
 - Gold Key
 - Current inventory has been organized and size tags sewn in
 -
 - Projects have been assigned to fabric on hand and some projects are already in progress/completed
 - Old garb and stuff that is not necessarily SCA appropriate has been removed from inventory and will be sold off at a future event.
 - Friday Art Walk – Downtown Mobile
 - November 8th – Huge success
 - December 13th – 2 people interested in strolling – will get them the QR codes
 - January 10th – Greet will set up a booth
 - Samurai art exhibit – Coordinate and see if museum will allow free entry for those dressed in garb
 - Vista Print Banner – Consider getting a design made and printed for dual use for both parades and tables at demos and such.
 - Mardi Gras parades –
 - Joe Cain Day parade – March 2nd at 2:30pm
 - Dauphin Island's People Parade – February 8th at 1pm
- Chronicler – Hashberry
 - Quarterly Newsletter – Published
- Web Minister – Noemi tentative – *Still looking for replacement*
 - Website update still in progress
 - Persona page – Will create a form for people to fill out for their website information – pictures optional
 - Will require model waiver
 - Any suggestions for the website can be sent to the webmin email address
 - Noemi is interested in taking over. Will work with her to get her training in wordpress.
- Social Media – Noemi (*Deputy: Bard*)

Barony of the Osprey

- Deputy – Instagram & TikTok
-
- Minister of Youth - Hashberry
 - No News
- Vicaress – Cat Couer Noir
 - No News

Event Business

- Gatalop – 40th Year
 - Event Wrap up – December 3rd at 7pm – Tuesday night Zoom
 - Zoom info on Discord and on Facebook

General Business

- Officer's Meetings – 2nd Monday of the month
- 12^{th(ish)} Night – January 18th @ 2pm Greet & Randver's
 - Gifts - \$20 max – handmade gifts get extra points
 - Rules for game to be posted on Discord/Facebook

Tabled Discussions

- Wall murals
- Joint Fiber Arts weekend with Arenal & Phoenix Glade
- Fundraising

OFFICER CONTACT INFORMATION

<u>Office</u>	<u>Mundane Name</u>	<u>SCA Name (w/ Titles)</u>	<u>Office Email</u>
Seneschal	Shauna Charlton	THL Sigríðr Reiðubúinsdóttir	Sen.Osprey@Meridies.org
Exchequer	Monika Beeman	Lady Brigid nic Una	Excheq.Osprey@meridies.org
Vicaress	Laury Torrence	Mistress Cat Coeur Noir	Baroness.Osprey@meridies.org
Chronicler	Hashberry	Yngvildr Jordsdottir (Hashberry)	Chron.Osprey@meridies.org
Herald	Doug Bell	THL Magnus von Lubeck	Herald.Osprey@meridies.org
Knight Marshall	Kevin Lavergne	Loðinn olfúss dróttin	KM.Osprey@meridies.org
Rapier Marshall	Doug Bell	THL Magnus von Lubeck	RM.Osprey@meridies.org
Arts & Sciences	Monica Beeman	Lady Brigid nic Una	As.Osprey@meridies.org
Chatelaine	Sarah Hicks	Lady Greet	Chat.Osprey@meridies.org
<i>Webmin</i>	<i>Vacant</i>	<i>Vacant</i>	<i>Web.osprey@meridies.org</i>
Social Media	Stacey Replogle	Noemi	<u>Smo.osprey@meridies.org</u>
Minister of Youth	Hashberry	Yngvildr Jordsdottir (Hashberry)	Chron.Osprey@meridies.org